M. DAVID DEALY BNSF Railway Company
Vice President Transportation P. O. Box 961034
Fort Worth, TX 76161-0034
2600 Lou Menk Drive
Fort Worth, TX 76131
[817] 352-1215
[817] 352-7436 FAX
david.dealy@bnsf.com

August 9, 2005

Mr. W. E. Young

General Chairman, Coastlines
United Transportation Union
Suite B 5

12465 Mills Avenue

Chino, CA 91710

Dear Young:

[ am in receipt of your letter dated July 28, 2005, regarding Attendance
Guidelines. I will work with you to establish a mutual date and honor your
request to meet in your office.

I have reviewed the documentation you sent; however, I do not agree with your
interpretation of our current Attendance Guidelines and look forward to working
on this situation with you.

Yours very truly,

e —S

ave Dealy

cc: John Fleps
Chris Roberts
Michael Shircliff
Gene Shire



